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Memo 

To: Board of Trustees 

From: Matt Holtry, Principal 

CC: R. Sauer, Superintendent 

Date: 8/9/2018 

Re: High School Principal Report July, 2018 

Homedale Board of Trustees,    

Not a whole lot of information to share since the July report but we are excited about the 

upcoming school year and getting things rolling.  Looking forward to introducing new 

teachers to the family and to the routine of mentoring young people!   

Current Enrollment-  

As we expected we had some new faces show up at registration.  We had strong attendance at 

registration with about 9-10 students per grade level that we are still looking to meet with.  

With current numbers in our system and with the new students we are looking to add we are 

looking at what we had predicted in hovering around that 380 student body number.  We will 

no more definite numbers the first week of school.   

July/August Events (Past Month)  

August 6th- High School PBIS Leadership Team Meeting at HS 

August 6th-8th – Registration for High School Students 

August 6th- Seniors 10:00 am- 12:00 noon, Juniors 1:00 pm- 3:00 pm 

August 7th- Sophomores 10:00 am- 12:00 noon, Freshman 1:00 pm- 3:00 pm 

August 8th- New Students 10:00 am- 12:00 noon 

August Events (Upcoming) 

August 13th- Opening Meeting/Staff Work Day 

August 14th- New Staff Orientation 1:00 pm 

August 14th-16th- Staff In-service/Work Days 

August 20th- First Day of School 

August 27th HS Professional Development 4:15 pm-5:15 pm 


